% VALM“ Automation vaimet Autormation (LUSA) inc

3100 Mealock Briige Roaa
Suite 250

Norcross, GA 30071
Telepnone (404) 446-7818
Telecopier: (404) 446-8794

July 27, 1995

Director of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 205655

Subject: Transfer of Radiocactive Materials

Dear Sirs,

This is to notify you that during the 2nd calendar quarter of
1995, Valmet Automation shipped and installed one Valmet
Automation Model BG V Betagauge, containing two 400 mCi Krypton
85 sealed sources, Du Pont model NER-585, serial numbers KS-455
and KS-464, to:

Chesapeake Paper Products Company

19th and Main Streets

West Point, VA 23181

ATTENTION: Mike Ristaino

Phone: 804-843-5551
The sources are distributed under the provisions of our Georgia
Department of Natural Resources, Radioactive Materials License
number GA 458-3G.

Sincerely,

VALMET AUTOMATION (USA), INC.

James L. Hoey,ng.

Radiation Safety Officer
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RECEIVED DEC 2 2 1005

OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY : 1060 COMMERCE PARK, MS 6480

MANAGED BY LOCKHEED MARTIN ENERGY SYSTEMS OAK RIDGE, TENNESSEE 37830
FOR THE US. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

November 10, 1995

VALMET AUTOMATION

ATTN: JAMES L. HOEY, JR.

3100 MEDLOCK BRIDGE RD, #250
NORCROSS, GA 30071

Our office works with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission in recording information from material transfer
reports. Concerning your genera! license authorizing the distribution of devices to persons who hold a
general license under 10 CFR 31.5, the following discrepancies with the material transfer reports for the
foilowing reporting periods were found:

Reporting Quarter
Year First Second Third Fourth
ol r— il i R

X The reports have not been provided to U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Please send the report
to the attention of Cheryl Barnes, NMSS/SCDB, Mail Stop T:8F5, Washington, DC 20555,

The report did not provide the name or address of the person receiving the device.

The report did not provide the manufacturer name or model number of the devices transferred
The report did not provide the quantity and type of byproduct material contained in the devices.
The report did not state to where transfers were sent (i.e., for disposal, to another user, etc).

The report is not in a legible format whereby the required information can be identified. Please
resubmit the report.

The report did not list the name and/or position of an individual who may serve as a point of contact
between the NRC and the general licensee (see attached).

Sincerely, ) f
W 5’,?.., /
Tim Borges, Ph.D. (423)574-6425

¢: C. Barnes
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